

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Smith, Jennifer" <Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com>

Cc: "SIO, Scheduling" <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>, "Rusterholz, Shawn" <SRusterholz@chevron.com>

Subject: Re: Re: Re: [EXTERNAL] Meeting request: Chevron Chairman and CEO, Mike Wirth

Date: Mon, 21 May 2018 17:15:27 +0000

Importance: Normal

i'm not sure where he'll be on those dates so please go ahead and submit a request. Thank you!

Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Mon, May 21, 2018 at 1:06 PM, Smith, Jennifer Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com wrote:

Hi Leila,

Thank you for letting us know. Is Secretary Zinke available Wednesday June 27th or the morning of Thursday June 28th please? (Mr. Wirth will be in DC in addition to the 13th and 14th of June).

Thank you for the meeting request form; we will complete it as necessary and return as soon as we can.

Thanks again,

Jen

From: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov] **On Behalf Of** SIO, Scheduling

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 1:03 PM

To: Smith, Jennifer <Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com>

Cc: Rusterholz, Shawn <SRusterholz@chevron.com>; Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Re: Re: [EXTERNAL] Meeting request: Chevron Chairman and CEO, Mike Wirth

Actually, Secretary will not be in town June 13 and 14. You're welcome to submit a request in case the Secretary's schedule changes. Please let me know if you would like a contact with the Deputy Secretary's office or Assistant Secretary Joe Balash. Thank you.

Leila Sepehri Getto

#1363761.1

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct (202) 208 5359

Cell: (202) 706-9435

On Mon, May 21, 2018 at 12:42 PM, SIO, Scheduling scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov wrote:

Dear Jen,

Thank you for your email. Can I trouble you to fill out the attached form we ask of everyone.

Thank you!

Leila

Leila Sepehri Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct (202) 208 5359

Cell: (202) 706-9435

On Mon, May 21, 2018 at 12:35 PM, Smith, Jennifer Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com wrote:

Great, thank you Aaron!

Jen

From: Aaron Thiele [mailto:aaron_thiele@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 12:34 PM

To: Smith, Jennifer <Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com>

Cc: luke_bullock@doi.gov; Rusterholz, Shawn <SRusterholz@chevron.com>; Leila Getto

#1363761.2

<leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>; scheduling@ios.doi.gov

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Re: [EXTERNAL] Meeting request: Chevron Chairman and CEO, Mike Wirth

Hey Jen,

I've CC'd our scheduler Leila Getto who should be able to help you with your request.

Best,

Aaron

On May 21, 2018, at 10:39 AM, Smith, Jennifer <Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com> wrote:

Hi Luke and Aaron,

On behalf of Maria Pica Karp, I am writing to request a meeting for Chevron Chairman and CEO Mike Wirth. Mr. Wirth would appreciate the opportunity to discuss Chevron's perspectives on global oil and gas developments, as well as Chevron's domestic operations and issues relating to onshore and offshore access with Secretary Zinke.

Is Secretary Zinke available to meet Wednesday, June 13th between 10am-11am, Thursday, June 14th, or perhaps later in June on Wednesday, June 27th please?

Thank you,

Jen

Jen Smith

Acting Assistant to Maria Pica Karp, VP/GM Federal Government Affairs

Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com

**Chevron
Policy, Government and Public Affairs**

600 13th Street NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20005-3027
Tel +1 202 408 5835
Fax +1 202 408 5845

Mobile +1 202 277 3456

#1363761.3

<MKW Zinke Meeting Request (002).pdf>

<Mike Wirth, Chevron Chairman and CEO.pdf>

#1363761.4